




ES dalībvalstu institūcijas

Publicēts: 30.10.2020.

Austrija 



Federal Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Consumer Protection

Stubenring 1

1010 Wien

<http://www.bmask.gv.at>

Federal Ministry of Economy, Family and Youth

Stubenring 1

1010 Wien

<http://www.bmwfj.gv.at>

Federal Ministry of Health

Radetzkystraße 2

1030 Wien

<http://www.bmg.gv.at>

Main Association of Austrian Social Insurance Institutions

Kundmanngasse 21

1030 Wien

<http://www.hauptverband.at>

Public Employment Service Austria

Treustrasse 35-43

1200 Wien

<http://www.ams.at>

Pension Insurance Institution, Main Office

Friedrich-Hillegeist-Straße 1

1021 Wien

<http://www.pensionsversicherung.at>

Austrian Workers' Compensation Board

Adalbert Stifter-Straße 65

1201 Wien

<http://www.auva.at>

Federal public service Social Security
Administratief Centrum Kruidtuin
Finance Tower
Kruidtuinlaan 50, bus 100
1000 Brussel, Belgium
<http://www.socialsecurity.fgov.be>

National Social Security Office
Victor Hortaplein 11
1060 Brussels
<http://www.onssrszls.fgov.be/>

Federal Pensions Service
Tour du Midi
1060 Brussels
www.sfpd.fgov.be

Social security for workers employed outside the European Economic Area and Switzerland
Avenue Louise 194
1050 Brussel
<http://www.dosz-ossom.fgov.be>

Federal Public Service (FPS) Employment, Work and Social Concertation
Rue Ernest Blérot 1B
1070 Brussel
<http://www.emploi.belgique.be>
<http://www.werk.belgie.be>

National Institute for Sickness and Invalidity Insurance
Avenue de Tervueren
1150 Bruxelles/Brussel
<http://www.inami.fgov.be/>
<http://www.riziv.fgov.be>

Fund for Accidents at Work
Rue du Trône 100,
1050 Brussels
www.faofat.fgov.be

Occupational Diseases Fund
Avenue de l'Astronomie 1,
1210 Brussels
www.fmp.fgov.be

National Institute for the Social Insurance of Self-employed Persons

Place Jean Jacobs 6,
1000 Brussels
www.inasti.be

National Employment Office
Boulevard de l'Empereur 7,
1000 Brussels
<http://www.rva-onem.fgov.be>

National Office for Annual Vacation
Rue de la Croix 4
1050 Brussels
www.onva-rjv.fgov.be

National Family Benefits Office for Employees
Rue de Trèves 70,
1000 Brussels
<http://www.rkw-onafts.fgov.be>

National Social Security Office for the Provincial and Local Administrations
Rue Joseph II 47,
1040 Brussels
www.onssapl.fgov.be

Overseas Social Security Office
Avenue Louise 194,
1050 Brussels
<http://www.ossom.be>

Seamen
"Maritiem Huis"
Olijfakstraat 1-13, Postbus 1
2060 Antwerpen 6
<http://www.hvz-cspm.fgov.be>

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

2 Triaditsa Street

Sofia 1051, Bulgaria

<http://www.mlsp.government.bg>

Ministry of Health

5 Sveta Nedelia Square

Sofia 1000, Bulgaria

www.mh.government.bg

National Social Security Institute

62-64 Alexander Stamboliiski Blvd.

Sofia 1303

<http://www.nssi.bg>

Social Assistance Agency

2 Triaditsa Street

Sofia 1051

www.asp.government.bg

Agency for people with disabilities

104-106 Sofronii Vrachanski str.

Sofia 1233, Bulgaria

<http://ahu.mlsp.government.bg/en/portal/page/17>

National Health Insurance Fund

1 Krichim Street

Sofia 1407

<http://www.nhif.bg>

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs of the Czech Republic (MOLSA)

Na Poříčním právu 1/376

128 01 Praha 2, Czech Republic

<http://www.mpsv.cz>

Ministry of Health

Palackeho namesti 4

128 00 Praha 2

<http://www.mzcr.cz>

MOLSA

Section of Labour Market

Na Poříčním právu 1/376

128 01 Praha 2

<http://www.mpsv.cz>

Czech Social Security Administration

Křížová 25

225 08 Praha 5

<http://www.cssz.cz>

Labour Office of the Czech Republic – DG

Karlovo náměstí 1

128 01 Praha 2

<http://Portal.mpsv.cz/upcr>

Ministry of employment

Ved Stranden 8

DK-1061 Copenhagen K

Denmark

<http://www.bm.dk>

Ministry of Social Affairs, Children and Integration

Holmens Kanal 22

1060 Copenhagen K

<http://www.sm.dk>

Ministry of Health

Holbergsgade 6

1057 Copenhagen K

<http://www.sum.dk>

Pensionsstyrelsen

Njalsgade 72 C

DK-2300 Copenhagen S

Denmark

<http://www.penst.dk/>

Udbetaling Danmark

International Pensions and Social Security

Kongens Vaenge 8

3450 Hilleroed

<http://www.atp.dk>

www.borger.dk

National Board of Industrial Injuries

Sankt Kjelds Plads 11

P.O. Box 3000

2100 Copenhagen Ø

<http://www.ask.dk>

Danish Agency for Labour Retention and International Recruitment

Njalsgade 72 C

2300 Copenhagen S

<http://www.sfr.dk>

Labour Market Authority

Holmens Kanal 20

1016 København K


<http://www.ams.dk>

Danish Health and Medicines Authority

Axel Heides Gade 1

2300 Copenhagen S, Denmark

<http://www.sst.dk>

Francija 



Ministry of Labour, Work, Vocational Training and Social Dialogue

<http://www.travail-emploi.gouv.fr/>

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

<http://www.social-sante.gouv.fr/>

Sociālās apdrošināšanas portāls

<http://www.securite-sociale.fr/>

European and international social security liaison centre (CLEISS)

11 rue de la Tour des Dames

F-75436 Paris Cedex 09

<http://www.cleiss.fr/>

Sickness, Maternity, Paternity, Invalidity, Death, and Accident at Work for Employees

26-50, avenue du Professeur-André-Lemierre

F-75694 Paris Cedex 20

<http://www.ameli.fr/>

Caisse nationale d'assurance vieillesse (CNAV)

110 avenue de Flandre

F-75951 Paris Cedex 19

<https://www.lassuranceretraite.fr/>

AGIRC ARRCO

16-18, rue Jules-César

F-75592 Paris 12

<http://www.agirc-arrco.fr/>

National Union for Employment in Industry and Commerce (Unedic)

82, rue de Reuilly

F-75012 Paris

<http://www.unedic.org/>

Pôle emploi

Le Cinétic

1, avenue du Docteur Gley

<http://www.pole-emploi.fr>

National Family Benefits Fund (CNAF)

32, avenue de Sibelle

F-75685 Paris Cedex 14

<http://www.caf.fr/>

Social scheme for self-employed workers (RSI)

264, avenue du Président Wilson

F-93457 La plaine Saint Denis cedex

<http://www.le-rsi.fr/>

CNAVPL

102, rue de Miromesnil

F-75008 Paris

<http://www.cnavpl.fr/>

Central Mutual Insurance Fund for Farmers (CCMSA)

40, rue Jean Jaurès

F-93547 Bagnolet Cedex

<http://www.msa.fr/>

Informăcija par speciātajām shēmām


<http://www.regimesspeciaux.org/>

l'Ucanss

18 avenue Léon Gaumont

75980 PARIS CEDEX 20

<http://www.ucanss.fr/>

Griekija 

Ministry of Labour, Social Security and Welfare
Directorate for International Relations
Section E.U.
Pireos Street 40
10182 Athens C.P.
<http://www.ypakp.gr>

General Secretariat for Social Security
Directorate for International Relations
Stadiou Street 29
10110 Athens
<http://www.ggka.gr>

Social Insurance Institute (IKA-ETAM)
Directorate for International Relations
Chalkokondili 17
10241 Athens
<http://www.ika.gr>

Labour Employment Office (OAED)
Directorate Insurance
Section Bilateral Relations And Implementation Of EU Directives
Ethnikis Antistassis Street 8
17342 Ano Kalamaki C.P.
<http://www.oaed.gr>


Social Security Organisation for the Self-Employed (OAEE)
Directorate for Pensions
International Relations Section
Agiou Konstantinou street 5
104 31 Athens
<http://www.oaee.gr>

Mariners' Insurance Fund (NAT)
Ethnikis Antistaseos street 1
185 31 Piraeus
<http://www.nat.gr>

Insurance Fund for Independent Professionals (ETAA)
<http://www.etaa.gr>

United Supplementary Insurance Fund (ETEA)
Peiraios-Athinon Avenue, 9-11
Athens

National Organisation for Healthcare Services Provision
Directorate of International Insurance Relations (EOPYY)
Kifissias Avenue 39
151 23 Maroussi Athens
<http://www.eopyy.gov.gr>

Horvātija 



Ministry of Labour and Pension System
Ulica grada Vukovara 78
10000 Zagreb, Croatia
<http://www.mrms.hr/>

Ministry of Social Policy and Youth
Savska cesta 66
10 000 Zagreb
<http://www.mspm.hr/>

Ministry of Health
Ksaver 200 A
10 000 Zagreb
<http://www.zdravlje.hr/>

Croatian Pension Insurance Institute
A. Mihanovića 3
10000 Zagreb, Croatia
<http://www.mirovinsko.hr>

Croatian Employment Service
Radnička cesta 1
10000 Zagreb
<http://www.hzz.hr/>

Croatian Health Insurance Fund
Margaretska 3
10 000 Zagreb
<http://www.hzzo.hr>

Ministry of Social Affairs

Gonsiori 29
15027 Tallinn

www.sm.ee

Social Insurance Board

Endla 8
15092 Tallinn

www.sotsiaalkindlustusamet.ee

Estonian Unemployment Insurance Fund

Lasnamäe 2
11412 Tallinn

www.tootukassa.ee

Estonian Health Insurance Fund

Lembitu 10
10114 Tallinn

www.haigekassa.ee

Ministry of Labour and Social Policies

Via Veneto, 56
00187 Roma

<http://www.lavoro.gov.it>

Ministry of Health

Via Giorgio Ribotta, 5
00144 Roma

<http://www.salute.gov.it>

National Institute for Social Security (INPS)

Via Ciriaco De Mita, n. 21.
00144 Roma

<http://www.inps.it>

National Institute for insurance against employment injuries (INAIL)

Piazzale G. Pastore, 6
00144 Roma

<http://www.inail.it>

National Institute for Social Security of the Italian Journalists (INPGI)

Via Nizza, 35
00198 Roma

<http://www.inpgi.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza Medici (ENPAM)

Via Torino, 38

00184 Roma

<http://www.enpam.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza Framacisti (ENPAF)

Viale Pasteur, 49

00144 Roma

<http://www.enpaf.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza Veterinari (ENPAV)

00185 Roma

<http://www.enpav.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza per i consulenti del lavoro (ENPACL)

Viale del Caravaggio, 78

00147 Roma

<http://www.enpacl.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza per gli infermieri (ENPAPI)

Via Alessandro Farnese, 3

00192 Roma

<http://www.enpapi.it>

Cassa Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza Infermieri professionali, Assistenti Sanitari, Vigilatrici d'infanzia (IPASVI)

Lungo Tevere Dei Mellini, 27

00193 Roma

<http://www.ipasvi.it>

Cassa Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza ingegneri e architetti (INARCASSA)

Via Salaria, 229

00199 Roma

<http://www.inarcassa.it>

Cassa Italiana di Previdenza dei geometri liberi professionisti

Lungotevere Arnaldo da Brescia, 4

00196 Roma

<http://www.cassageometri.it>

Cassa Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza Forense

Via Ennio Quirino Visconti, 8

00193 Roma

<http://www.cassaforense.it>

Cassa Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza dottori commercialisti

Via della Purificazione, 31

00187 Roma

<http://www.cnpadc.it>

Cassa Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza ragionieri e periti commerciali

Via Pinciana, 35

00198 Roma

<http://www.cassaragionieri.it>

Cassa Nazionale Notariato
Via Flaminia, 160
00196 Roma

<http://www.cassanotariato.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza a favore dei biologi (ENPAB)

Via di Porta Lavernale, 12
00153 Roma

<http://www.enpab.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza per gli psicologi (ENPAP)

Via Andrea Cesalpino, 1
00161 Roma

<http://www.enpap.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza dei periti industriali (EPPi)

Piazza della Croce Rossa, 3
00161 Roma

<http://www.eppi.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza ed Assistenza degli agronomi e forestali, degli attuari, dei chimici e dei geologi (EPAP)

Via Vicenza, 7
00185 Roma

<http://www.epap.it>

Ente Nazionale di Assistenza per gli agenti e rappresentanti di commercio (ENASARCO)

Via Antoniotto Usodimare, 53
00154 Roma

<http://www.enasarco.it>

Fondo Nazionale Previdenza per gli agenti doganali (FASC)

Via T. Gulli, 39
20147 Milano

<http://www.fasc.it>

Ente Nazionale Previdenza per gli addetti e gli impiegati in agricoltura (ENPAIA)

Viale Beethoven, 48
00144 Roma

<http://www.enpaia.it>

Department of Social Protection
Social Welfare Services Office
College Rd,
Sligo, Ireland
<http://www.welfare.ie>

Citizens Information Board
George's Quay House
43 Townsend St
Dublin 2
<http://www.citizensinformationboard.ie>

The Pensions Board
Verschoyle House
28-30 Lower Mount Street
Dublin 2
<http://www.pensionsboard.ie>

Office of the Pensions Ombudsman
36, Upper Mount Street
Dublin 2
<http://www.pensionsombudsman.ie>

Department of Enterprise, Jobs and Innovation
Davitt House
65A Adelaide Road
Dublin 2
<http://www.entemp.ie>

Department of Health
Hawkins House
Hawkins Street
Dublin 2
<http://www.doh.ie>

Health Service Directorate
Dr Stevens Hospital
Dublin 8
Tel.: (+353-1) 635 4000
<http://www.hse.ie>

Ministry of Welfare

Hafnarhúsinu við Tryggvagötu

150 Reykjavík, Iceland

<http://www.velferdarraduneyti.is/>

Ministry of Finance and Economic Affairs:

Arnarhvoli við Lindargötu

150 Reykjavík

<http://www.fjarmalaraduneyti.is>

Directorate of Labour

Kringlunni 1

103 Reykjavík

<http://www.vmst.is>

Directorate of Internal Revenue

Laugavegur 166

150 Reykjavík

<http://www.rsk.is>

Social Insurance Administration

Laugavegur 114

150 Reykjavík

<http://www.tr.is>

Icelandic Pension Funds Association

Guðrúnartúni 1, 105 Reykjavík

<http://www.ll.is/>

Icelandic Health Insurance:

Vínlandsleið 16

150 Reykjavík

<http://www.sjukra.is>

Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance

Byron Avenue 7

1463 Lefkosia

www.mlsi.gov.cy**Ministry of Finance**

Grants and Benefits Service

1489 Nicosia

<http://www.mof.gov.cy>**Ministry of Health**

1 Prodomou & Chilonos Street 17

1448 Nicosia

<http://www.moh.gov.cy>**Social Insurance Services**

Head Office

Lord Byron Avenue 7

1465 Nicosia

<http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/sid>**Social Insurance Services**

European Union and International Relations Section

Lord Byron Avenue 7

1465 Nicosia

<http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/sid>**Social Welfare Services**

63 Prodomou

1468 Nicosia

<http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/sws>**Department for Social Inclusion of Persons with Disabilities**

1430 Nicosia

<http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/dsid>

Ministry of Social Security and Labour

A. Vivulskio st. 11

03610 Vilnius

<http://www.socmin.lt>

The State Social Insurance Fund Board (SODRA)

Kalvariju G.147

LT-08221 Vilnius

<http://www.sodra.lt>

Lithuanian Labour Exchange

Gelezinio Vilko st. 3a

03131 Vilnius

<http://www.ldb.lt>

Ministry of Health

Vilniaus st. 33

01506 Vilnius

<http://www.sam.lt>

National Health Insurance Fund

Europos square 1

03505 Vilnius

<http://www.vlk.lt>

Ministry of Family Affairs and Gender Equality

<http://www1.regierung.li/index.php?id=683>

Ministry of Economic Affairs

<http://www1.regierung.li/index.php?id=602>

Ministry of Public Health

<http://www1.regierung.li/index.php?id=631>

Office of social services

Postplatz 2

9494 Schaan

<http://www.asd.llv.li>

Office of Economic Affairs, Unemployment insurance

Poststrasse 1

9490 Vaduz

<http://www.avw.llv.li>

Office of Public Health, International Department

Aeulestrasse 51

9490 Vaduz

<http://www.ag.llv.li>

Institutions for Old-age and survivors' pensions, invalidity pension and families' compensation

Gerberweg 2

9490 Vaduz

<http://www.ahv.li>

Ministry for Social Security

26, rue Sainte Zithe

L-2936 Luxembourg

<http://www.mss.etat.lu/>

Ministry of Family Affairs and Integration

12-14, avenue Emile Reuter

L-2420 Luxembourg

<http://www.mfi.public.lu/>

Ministry of Labour and Employment

26, rue Zithe

L-2939 Luxembourg

<http://www.mte.public.lu/>

Centre commun de la sécurité sociale

125, route d'Esch

L-2975 Luxembourg

www.ccss.lu

Employment administration

10, rue Bender

1229 Luxembourg

<http://www.adem.public.lu/>

Caisse Nationale d'Assurance Pension

CNAP, L-2096 Luxembourg

<http://www.cnap.lu/>

Inspection générale de la sécurité sociale

26, rue Sainte Zithe

L-2763 Luxembourg

<http://www.mss.public.lu/acteurs/igss/>

Association d'assurance accident

125, route d'Esch

L-2976 Luxembourg

<http://www.aaa.lu/>

Cellule d'évaluation et d'orientation

L-2974 Luxembourg

125, route d'Esch

http://www.mss.public.lu/acteurs/org_ceo/index.html

Contrôle médical de la sécurité sociale

125, route d'Esch

L-1471 Luxembourg

<http://www.mss.public.lu/acteurs/cmss/index.html>

Caisse nationale des prestations familiales

6, Boulevard Royal

L – 2449 Luxembourg

<http://www.cnpf.lu/>

Fonds national de solidarité

8-10, rue de la Fonderie

L-1531 Luxembourg

<http://www.fns.lu/>

Caisse nationale de santé

125, route d'Esch

L-1471 Luxembourg

<http://www.cns.lu/>

Ministry for the Family and Social Solidarity

Palazzo Ferreria

Republic Street

Valletta VLT 2000

<http://www.socialpolicy.gov.mt>

Ministry for Health

Palazzo Castellania

15, Merchants Street

Valletta

<https://ehealth.gov.mt>

Department of Social Security

38, Ordnance Street

Valletta

<http://www.socialsecurity.gov.mt>

Housing Authority

22, Triq Pietro Floriani

Floriana

<http://www.socialpolicy.gov.mt>

Department for the Elderly & Community Services

469, St. Joseph High Road

Sta. Venera

<https://ehealth.gov.mt>

National Commission Persons with Disability

469, St Joseph High Road

Sta. Venera

<http://www.knpd.org>

Department of Social Welfare Standards

469, St Joseph High Road

Sta. Venera

<http://www.socialpolicy.gov.mt>

National Commission for the Family

Ministry for the Family and Social Solidarity

Palazzo Ferreria

Republic Street

Valletta

<http://www.socialpolicy.gov.mt>

Department of Health Information and Research

95, G'Mangia Hill

G'Mangia

<https://ehealth.gov.mt>

Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment

Anna van Hannoverstraat 4

2595 BJ Den Haag

<http://www.government.nl/ministries/szw>

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

PO Box 20350

2500 EJ The Hague

<http://www.government.nl/ministries/vws>

Social Insurance Bank (Sociale Verzekeringsbank (SVB))

Postbus 357

1180 AJ Amstelveen

www.svb.org

Institute for Employee Benefit Schemes

Postbus 58285

1040 HG Amsterdam

<http://www.uvw.nl>

Health Care Insurance Board

Postbus 320

1110 AH Diemen

Eekholt 4

<https://www.zorginstituutnederland.nl>

Healthcare Insurance Benefits outside the Netherlands (Agis)

Postbus 19

3800 HA Amersfoort

<http://www.agisweb.nl>

Healthcare Insurance Benefits outside the Netherlands (CZ Sittard)

Postbus 55\

6130 MA Sittard

<http://www.cz.nl>

[Vispārīga informācija par sociālo drošību Nīderlandē](#)

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

PB 8019 Dep.

0030 Oslo

<http://www.ad.dep.no>

Ministry of Children, Equality and Social Inclusion

PB 8036 Dep.

0030 Oslo

<http://www.bld.dep.no>

Ministry of Health and Care Services

PB 8011 Dep.

0030 Oslo

<http://www.hod.dep.no>

Directorate of Labour and Welfare

PB 5 St. Olavs plass

0130 Oslo

<http://www.nav.no>

Directorate of Health

PB 7000 St. Olavs plass

0130 Oslo

<http://www.helsedirektoratet.no>

NAV Pensions Oslo

PB 6600 Etterstad

0607 Oslo

<http://www.nav.no>

NAV National Office for Social Insurance Abroad

PB 8138 Dep.

0033 Oslo

<http://www.nav.no>

Health Economics Administration

Oslo regional office/Foreign affairs

HELFO Utland

PB 6721 Etterstad

0609 Oslo

<http://www.helfo.no>

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Ul. Nowogrodzka 1/3/5

00-513 Warszawa

<http://www.mpips.gov.pl>

Ministry of Health

Ul. Miodowa 15

00-952 Warszawa

<http://www.mz.gov.pl>

Social Insurance Institute (Zakład Ubezpieczeń Społecznych (ZUS))

Ul. Szamocka 3,5

01-748 Warszawa

<http://www.zus.pl>

Zakład Ubezpieczeń Społecznych Oddział w Gdańsku

Wydział Realizacji Umów Międzynarodowych

Chmielna 27/33

80-748 Gdańsk

<http://www.zus.pl>

The State Fund for the Rehabilitation of Disabled Persons

ul. J. Pawła II 13

00-828 Warszawa

<http://www.pfron.org.pl>

National Health Fund

ul. Grójecka 186

02-390 Warszawa

<http://www.nfz.gov.pl>

The Social Insurance Institution Branch in Torun

Division for Implementation of International Agreements

Ul. Wybickiego 39

86-300 Grudziadz

Poland

Ministry of Solidarity and Social Security

Praça de Londres, 1
1049-056 Lisboa

<http://www.mtss.gov.pt>

Ministry of Health

Av João Crisóstomo, 9
1049-062 Lisboa

<http://www.min-saude.pt>

General Directorate for Social Security

Largo do Rato, 1
1296-144 Lisboa

<http://www.seg-social.pt>

General Directorate for Health

Alameda Afonso Henriques, 45
1000-123 Lisboa

Social Security Institute

Rua Rosa Araújo, 43
1250-194 Lisboa

<http://www.seg-social.pt>

National Centre of Pensions

Centro Nacional de Pensões (CNP)
Campo Grande, nº 6
1749-001 Lisboa

<http://www2.seg-social.pt/ingles/>

Employment and Vocational Training Institute

Av. José Malhoa, 11
1099-018 Lisboa

<http://www.iefp.pt>

National centre for the protection of professional risks

AVa da REpublica, 25/3° esq
1069-036 Lisabona

<http://www.seg-social.pt>

Ministry of Labour, Family, Social Protection and Elderly

Str. Dem. I. Dobrescu 2-4

Sector 1 Bucureşti

<http://www.mmuncii.ro/>

Ministry of Health

Intr. Cristian Popişteanu 1-3

Sector 1 Bucureşti

<http://www.ms.ro/>

National House of Public Pensions

Str. Latină 8

Sector 2 Bucureşti

<http://www.cnpas.org/>

National Agency for Employment

Str. Avalanşei 20-22

Sector 4 Bucureşti

Tel. + 40 21 303 9839

<http://www.anofm.ro/>

National Health Insurance House

Calea Călăraşilor 248, Bl. S19

Sector 3 Bucureşti

<http://www.cnas.ro>

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the Slovak Republic

Špitálska 4,6,8

816 43 Bratislava

<http://www.employment.gov.sk>

Ministry of Health of the Slovak

Limbová 2, P.O. Box 52

837 52 Bratislava 37

<http://www.health.gov.sk>

Social Insurance Agency – Central Office

Ulica 29. augusta 8-10

813 63 Bratislava 1

<http://www.socpoist.sk>

Central Office of Labour, Social Affairs and Family

Špitálska 8

812 67 Bratislava

<http://www.upsvar.sk>

General Health Insurance Agency

Mamateyova 17

850 05 Bratislava

<http://www.vszp.sk>

Health Care Surveillance Authority

Želova 2

829 24 Bratislava 25

<http://www.udzs-sk.sk>

Ministry of Labour, Family, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities

Kotnikova 28

1000 Ljubljana

<http://www.mddsz.gov.si/>

Ministry of Health

Štefanova 5

1000 Ljubljana

<http://www.mz.gov.si/>

Pension and Invalidation Insurance Institute of Slovenia

Kolodvorska 15

1518 Ljubljana

<http://www.zpiz.si/>

Employment Service of Slovenia

Rožna dolina, Cesta IX/6

1000 Ljubljana

<http://www.ess.gov.si/>

Centre for Social Work Ljubljana Bežigrad

Central unit for parental protection and family benefits

Einspielerjeva ul. 6

1000 Ljubljana

<http://www.csd-lj-bezigrad.si/>

Health Insurance Institute of Slovenia

Miklošičeva 24

1000 Ljubljana

<http://www.zzs.si/>

Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia

Litostrojska 54, p.p. 3570

1000 Ljubljana

www.stat.si

Ministry of Employment and the Economy
P.O. Box 32, FI-00023, Government
<http://www.tem.fi>

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health
PO Box 33, FI-00023, Government
www.stm.fi

Social Insurance Institution of Finland
Nordenskiöldinkatu 12
PL 450, 00101 Helsinki
<http://www.kela.fi>

Finnish Centre for Pensions
Eläketurvakeskus
00065 Eläketurvakeskus
www.etk.fi

The Federation of Unemployment Funds in Finland
Mäkelänkatu 2 C
00500 Helsinki
<http://www.tyj.fi>

Employment and Economic Development Offices
<http://www.te-palvelut.fi/te/en/>

Federation of Accident Insurance Institutions
Bulevardi 28
00120 Helsinki
www.tvl.fi
www.vakes.fi

Ministry of Employment and Social Security

Agustín de Bethencourt, 4

28071 Madrid

<http://www.mtin.es><http://www.meyss.es>

Ministry of Health, Social Services and Equality

Paseo del Prado, 18-20

28014 Madrid

<http://www.msssi.es>

National Social Security Institute

c/ Padre Damián, 4

28036 Madrid

<http://www.seg-social.es>

National Institute for Health Management

c/Alcalá, 56

28071 Madrid

<http://www.ingesa.msssi.es>

General Social Security Revenue Office

Plaza de los Astros, 5 y 7

28007 Madrid

www.seg-social.es

Institute for Elderly and Social Services

Avda. de la Ilustración s/n con vta. A Ginzo de Limia, 58

28029 Madrid

<http://www.imserso.es><http://www.dependencia.imserso.es>

State Public Employment Service

c/ Condesa de Venadito, 9

28027 Madrid

<http://www.sepe.es>

Federal Social Insurance Office
Effingerstrasse 20, 3003 Bern
<http://www.bsv.admin.ch>

Federal Office of Public Health
3003 Bern
<http://www.bag.admin.ch>

State Secretariat for Economic Affairs
Holzikofenweg 36, 3003 Bern
<http://www.seco.admin.ch>

Joint Institution under federal Health insurance act
Gibelinstrasse 25, 4503 Solothurn
<http://www.kvg.org>

Swiss Compensation Fund
Avenue Edmond-Vaucher 18
Case postale 3100
1211 Genève 2
<http://www.zas.admin.ch>

LOB Guarantee Fund
Eigerplatz 2, Case postale 1023
3000 Berne 14
<http://www.sfbvg.ch>

Swiss National Fund for Accident Insurance
Fluhmattstrasse 1
6002 Lucerne
<http://www.suva.ch>

Federal Social Insurance Office
Effingerstrasse 20
3003 Bern
<http://www.bsv.admin.ch>

AHV Ausgleichskassen
1) Avenue Edmond-Vaucher 18, 1203 Genève
2) Case postale 3100, 1211 Genève 2
<http://www.ahv.ch>

Ministry of Social Affairs and Labour
1054 Budapest, Alkotmány u. 3.

<http://www.szmm.gov.hu/main.php>

Ministry of Human Resources

Head office: 1055 Budapest, Szalay utca 10-14.

Postal address: 1051 Budapest, Arany János utca 6-8.

www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-human-resources

Ministry of Health

Arany János utca 6-8

1051 Budapest

www.eum.hu/english

National Health Insurance Fund

Váci út 73/a

1139 Budapest

www.oep.hu

Central Administration of National Pension Insurance

H-1916 Budapest

<https://www.onyf.hu/en/>

onyf@onyf.hu

National Employment Service

Kálvária tér 7

1089 Budapest

<http://en.afsz.hu/>

Hungarian Central Statistical Office

Keleti Károly u. 5-7

1024 Budapest

www.ksh.hu

Hungarian State Treasury

Location: 1054 Budapest, Hold u. 4.

By mail: 1909 Budapest

www.allamkincstar.gov.hu

National Rehabilitation and Social Office (Nemzeti Rehabilitációs és Szociális Hivatal)

Damjanich u.48

1071 Budapest

<http://nrszh.kormany.hu/>

Government office of the Capital City Budapest, Office of the 8th District

H-1916 Budapest

interoffice@nyf.bfkh.gov.hu

Government Office of the Capital City Budapest

H-1916 Budapest

nyugdijbiztositas.budapest@nyf.bfkh.gov.hu

Pension Payment Directorate

H-1820 Budapest

nyufig@onyf.hu

Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth

Berlin office (Berlīnes iestāde): Glinkastraße 24, 10117 Berlin; pasta adrese: 11018 Berlin

Bonn office (Bonas iestāde): Rochusstraße 8 – 10, 53123 Bonn; pasta adrese: 53107 Bonn

<http://www.bmfsfj.de>

Federal Ministry for Labour and Social Affairs

Berlin office (Berlīnes iestāde): Wilhelmstraße 49, 10117 Berlin

Bonn office (Bonas iestāde): Rochusstraße 1, 53123 Bonn

<http://www.bmas.de>

Federal Ministry of Health

Berlin office (Berlīnes iestāde): Friedrichstraße 108, 10117 Berlin; pasta adrese: 11055 Berlin

Bonn office (Bonas iestāde): Rochusstraße 1, 53123 Bonn; pasta adrese: 53107 Bonn

<http://www.bmg.bund.de>

Deutsche Rentenversicherung Nord

Platanenstr. 43

17033 Neubrandenburg

<http://www.deutsche-rentenversicherung-bund.de>

Deutsche Rentenversicherung Bund

10704 Berlin

<http://www.deutsche-rentenversicherung-bund.de>

Deutsche Rentenversicherung Knappschaft-Bahn-See

Pieperstraße 14-28

44789 Bochum

<http://www.deutsche-rentenversicherung-knappschaft-bahn-see.de>

Federal Employment Agency (Bundesagentur für Arbeit)

Regensburger Str. 104

90478 Nürnberg

www.arbeitsagentur.de

Central Federation of Industrial Employers' Liability Insurance Associations

(Deutsche Verbindungsstelle Unfallversicherung)

Alte Heerstraße 111

53757 Sankt Augustin

<http://www.dguv.de>

German liaison body for sickness insurance abroad (GKV Spitzenverband)

Pennefeldsweg 12 c

53177 Bonn

<http://www.dvka.de>

Zviedrija 



Ministry of Health and Social Affairs

Fredsgatan 8

SE-103 33 Stockholm

<http://www.government.se/sb/d/2061/a/16411>

Ministry of Employment

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70 postal

SE-103 33 Stockholm

<http://www.government.se/sb/d/8281/a/74499>

Swedish Social Insurance Agency (Försäkringskassan)

SE-103 51 Stockholm

<http://www.forsakringskassan.se>

Swedish Pensions Agency (Pensionsmyndigheten)

Box 38190, SE-100 64 Stockholm

<http://www.pensionsmyndigheten.se>

Swedish Unemployment Insurance Board

(Inspektionen för Arbetslöshetsförsäkringen, IAF)

Box 210, SE-641 22 Katrineholm

<http://www.iaf.se>

National Labour Market Administration (Arbetsförmedlingen)

Visiting address: Hälsingegatan 38, Stockholm


Postal address: SE-113 99 Stockholm

<http://www.arbetsformedlingen.se>

National Board of Health and Welfare (Socialstyrelsen)

SE-106 30 Stockholm

<http://www.socialstyrelsen.se>

Citas institūcijas 



Apvienotā Karaliste

Department for Work and Pensions

The Adelphi

1-11 John Adam Street

London, WC2N 6HT
and
Caxton House
Tothill Street
London, SW1H 9NA
www.dwp.gov.uk

Department for Work and Pensions
International Pension Centre
Tyneview Park
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE98 1BA, United Kingdom
<http://www.dwp.gov.uk>

Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs
Child Benefit Office
PO Box1
Newcastle Upon Tyne
NE88 1AA, United Kingdom
<http://www.hmrc.gov.uk>

Inland Revenue
Somerset House
Strand
London, WC2R 1LB
www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk

Department of Health
Richmond House
79 Whitehall
London, SW1A 2NS
www.doh.gov.uk

Department for Communities Overseas Benefits Unit
39-41 Church Road, Newtownabbey,
Belfast BT36 7LB
United Kingdom
<https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/>
(strādā tikai ar Ziemeļīrijas gadījumiem)

International Pension Centre
The Pension Service 11
Mail Handling Site A
Wolverhampton
WV98 1LW
United Kingdom

Informācija par veselības pakalpojumiem:
<http://www.nhsdirect.nhs.uk/default.aspx>

Health Services Agency (in Northern Ireland)
<http://www.nidirect.gov.uk/index/information-and-services/health-and-well-being.htm>

<https://www.vsaa.gov.lv/lv/es-dalibvalstu-institucijas>